April 19, 2009

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail #: 7008 1830 0003 5996 7673

To:  GRANT COUNTY TREASURER                         

       Darryl D. Pheasant, Treasurer

       P.O. Box 37 

       Ephrata, WA 98823.

Certified Mail #: 7008 1830 0003 5996 7680
To: OFFICE OF GRANT COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 

       D. Angus Lee, Prosecuting Attorney

       P.O. Box 37,

       Ephrata, WA 98823.

Subject: Extortionate Credit Transactions 18 USC 891-894

              Interference with Commerce 18 USC 1951

              Mail Fraud 18 USC 1341

              Fraud 18 USC 1001

Account of J. Lee & Mary Downs, “Principals”

Dear Mr. Pheasant:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to your “Foreign Agent’s” (Dalton Lee Pence) threatening letters of April 7th 2009, we acknowledge the “Fraud” 18 USC 1001 by fraudulently claiming the authority to seize the “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8 and refuse to credit the account. This clearly established “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951. Because this threatening letter was sent, without the proper postage “Mail Fraud” 18 USC 1341 has occurred under UPU Regulations. The foreign agent has fraudulently claimed authority to act on behalf of a corporation. A corporation can not speak, write or contract for representation, thus establishing further “Frauds”. We lawfully challenge this “Agency” and demand the “Plaintiff” be brought before the court for cross examination. Because the “Bank Bond” issued by “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” is “legal tender” 31 USC 5013 and is a “Commercial Instrument” for payment of debt, the refusal is a clear violation of 31 USC 5118. The offer of full payment refused is evidence the debt is paid in full within UCC3-603. All attempts to collect this debt, paid in full, will constitute “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894. Because a corporation and foreign agents have united in this “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1961, a “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 is documented and lawfully established. Should you persist, you will be named as a “Defendant” of a “Criminal Complaint” and presented to the proper authorities for criminal prosecution. Should you require further details please visit our website WWW.AmericansRepublicParty.org 

PROOF OF CLAIM

Facts


I, Denny Ray Hardin, a “Private Banker” have ledgered a payment of   $16,607.58 for full payment of the debt of J. Lee & Mary Downs. Evidenced by the attached “Bonded Promissory Note”.  


This payment was received by “GRANT COUNTY TREASURER”, served by “Registered Mail” Tracking Number RA 486 312 882 US signed for and lawfully received on March 31, 2009. Evidenced by the attached “Track and Confirm” of the “UNITED STATES POST OFFICE”. By the law of commerce, when payment is received, the debt is paid in full UCC3-603.


I, Denny Ray Hardin, dispute the validity of this “Debt” and dispute all claims of contract under the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 USC 1692g. By this law no disputed debt can be collected until the validity of the debt is lawfully established by a court of law. 15 USC 1692g2 This debt is paid in full under UCC3-603. 

I, Denny Ray Hardin, “Agent” petition all local law enforcement and court officers to protect the rights of my “Principals” and their property to be secure against unlawful conduct of criminals engaged in organized crime. Should these “Racketeers” refused to cease and desist their criminal conduct, this “Affidavit” should be utilized as evidence of “Probable Cause” to support a “Criminal Complaint” to bring these agents before a court of proper jurisdiction to account for their criminal conduct. 

            Darryl D. Pheasant, you are given lawful notice to cease and desist all action by you and your foreign agents engaged in “Racketeering Activities”. You personally are responsible for the conduct of “OFFICE OF GRANT COUNTY TREASURER” and the injuries it causes to the people. Further refusal to credit this account, is a crime now with malice, intent and knowledge, you will be held accountable under the law.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Confirmation of this “Affidavit” can be made by phone.

